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From: Mike Wofford <mwofford@gtsgglobal.com>
To: "EHeiden@fec.gov" <EHeiden@fec.gov>,
Cc: "tknop@fec.gov" <rknop@fec.gov>, "kdeeley@fec.gov" <kdeeley@fec.gov>

Esther, your summary of each point is correct. Thanks for the phone call today, please feel free to call with any
further questions.

Mike Wofford

mwofford@gtsqglobal.com
402.250.8900

Globa Transactian
Services Group, In<.

Security, Mobile, Transaction Solutions
11235 Davenpart Street, Suite 111
Omaha, NE 68154

www.gtsgglobal.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, Is covered by Federal and State law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any unauthorized review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message Is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please
contact the sender immediately by reply e-malil and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: EHelden@fec.gov [mailto: EHeiden®fec.gev]

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 3:11 PM

To: Mike Waiford

Cc: rknop@fec.gov; kdeeley@fec.gov

Subject: AOR 2012-35 (Global Transactien Services Group, Inc.)

Mr. Wofford,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today about the above-referenced advisory opinion request. I've
summarized the information you provided on the phone. Please respond by email to confirm that the information

below is correct or to correct any errors.

o GTSG will automatically transmit the tally of contributions made from each phone number to the polmcal
committees.

e The $50 aggregate lirnit on contributions a single contributor will be per calendar year.

e GTSG will transmit the funds to the political committees within 7 days.

e If a contributor responds “no” or fails to reply to either text message from GTSG (confirming intent and
eligibility to make the contribution), GTSG will not process the cantriution. If the contributor replies “no” to
the first text message, he or she will not receive the second text message.

o The credit card processar will not have the cardholder’s name and address.

Esther Heiden
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